Individuals who require special accommodation should contact the Superintendent or designee at least two days before the meeting date.

NUVIEW UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Nuview Bridge ECHS Charter Board Meeting

August 11, 2016 5 p.m.

Nuview Union School District Upton Education Center 29780 Lakeview Avenue Nuevo, CA 92567

Public Notice: The writings, documents, or public records described in SB No. 343 are available at the District Office, currently located at 29780 Lakeview Avenue, Nuevo, CA 92567.

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING: The meeting was called to order at:_____

1.1. FLAG SALUTE

1.2. ROLL CALL TO ESTABLISH QUORUM

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It is moved by Member_____ and seconded by Member_____ that the agenda be approved as presented.

VOTE: AYES_____NOES_____ABSENT_____ABSTAIN_____

3. ORGANIZATION REPORTS

This is an opportunity for organizations such as Advisory Council, Booster Clubs or Associated Student Body Representatives to address the Board.

4. PUBLIC RELATIONS

4.1. INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Members of the audience are invited to address the Board of Trustees at this time on all items non-agendized. The Brown Act limits the Board of Trustees and staff's ability to respond to comments on non-agendized matters at the time such comments are made. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. It is requested that those wishing to address the Board of Trustees complete and submit a Request to Address the Board of Trustees form.

5. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

5.1. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

6. ACTION SESSION

Members of the audience are invited to address the Board of Trustees at the time each item is called for action. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. It is requested that those wishing to address the Board of Trustees complete and submit a Request to Address the Board of Trustees form.

6.1. MINUTES FROM THE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 9, 2016

Enclosed are the Nuview Union School District Charter Board minutes from the regular meeting held on June 9, 2016.

It is recommended the Charter Board approve the minutes from the regular meeting held on June 9, 2016.

 MOVED BY______SECONDED BY_____

 VOTE: AYES_____NOES____ABSENT____ABSTAIN_____

6.2. MINUTES FROM THE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 16, 2016

Enclosed are the Nuview Union School District Charter Board minutes from the special meeting held on June 16, 2016.

It is recommended the Charter Board approve the minutes from the special meeting held on June 16, 2016.

 MOVED BY
 SECONDED BY

 VOTE: AYES
 NOES
 ABSENT
 ABSTAIN

6.3. PARENT LETTER TO COMPLY WITH EDUCATION CODE 51228.1

Assembly Bill (AB) 1012, which will commence at the beginning of the 2016-17 school year, adds new sections 51228.1, 51228.2 and 51228.3 to the Education Code (EC), concerning the conditions under which a public school pupil in grades 9 to 12 can be assigned to a "course period without educational content" for longer than one week This would include students who serve as Teacher Assistants. While it is the practice of NBECHS to sparingly assign students to TA periods, it does happen. This letter is necessary to bring the school into compliance with Ed Code 51228.1 through 51228.3.

It is recommended the Charter Board approve the use of the 51228.1 compliance letter.

 MOVED BY______SECONDED BY_____

 VOTE: AYES_____NOES____ABSENT____ABSTAIN_____

6.4. ACCEPTABLE USE OF TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES BY STUDENTS

In order to offer our students and their families the most progressive educational services possible we must make better use of technological resources available to us. Staff is in the habit of using Social Media and online resources as part of their instructional and communication practices. This updated Appropriate Use Policy is to reflect that reality and to better align the document with current Ed Code.

It is recommended the Charter Board approve the new NBECHS Acceptable Use of Technology Resources by Students document.

MOVED BY	SECONDED BY		
VOTE: AYES	NOES	ABSENT	ABSTAIN

6.5. MOCK TRIAL TEAM OVERNIGHT TRIP REQUEST

The Nuview Bridge ECHS Mock Trial Team will be participating in the Empire Mock Trial Competition September 7-12, 2016 in San Francisco, California. As per Board Policy the team is requesting permission to participate in the overnight activity.

It is recommended the Charter Board approve the overnight trip request from the Mock Trial Team to participate in the Empire Mock Trial Competition in San Francisco, September 7-12, 2016.

 MOVED BY
 SECONDED BY

 VOTE: AYES
 NOES
 ABSENT
 ABSTAIN

7. MEETING ADJOURNMENT: The next meeting of the Nuview Bridge Early College High School Charter Board of Trustees on Thursday, June 16, 2016. The meeting adjourned at: ______